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) . oigned by Robert Smith in 1763, St. Peter's has its original
9§A CN“QQ . “wine-glass pulpit in its original location at the west end o
ﬁysxqsﬂﬁfih\; the nave, opnosite the altar, George and Liartha W&§hingt0n
Q&fb 4& attended services here when they were in Philadelphlaz gnd
S vy Benjamin Franklin was known to have been a frequent visitor,
WA l.any notable Philadelphians are buried in the gulet church-

DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (if known) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

Typically, the early houses of Society Hill are of red brick, laid in
Flemish bond, often with slazed headers. Trim is usually of wood with
water tables and belt courses of either marble or moulded brick. Pent
eaves are not uncommon. Although the period facades of wost early houses
have been preserved, and several retain their original interiors, many
houses have interiors of contemporary design and bear witness to the ease
with which historic buildings can be adapted to a modern life style without
sacrificing the quality of the surrounding streetscape.

Among the historically important structures in Society Hill are several
National Historic Landmarks and several buildings which are already listed orl
the lational Tegister. OCome of the lajor bulldings and important areas are
listed below. PRy ék‘d(;uxv
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1. Head House and New larket,” Located on Second Street between
Pine and Lombard. The Head House, built in 1804, as a fire-
house, 1s recognized as an outstanding exarple of georgisn
architecture. The market, comprised of brick arched market
sheds adjoinins the Head House, was begun in 1745, and orig~
inally occupied the entire two blocks between Pine and South
Streets, However, in 1957 the stalls between South and
Lombard were demolished and in 1962 the remainder ol the
market was rehabilitated and restored.

2. llead House Square cousists of both sides of Second Street

a market area for the city. These buildings facing the New
Farket have alwavs served a dual residential-coumercial
purnose, with ground level shops and living quarters above.
The area was rehabilitated in 1965-66 and is an outstanding
example of a viable commercial-residential mixture in which
a nleasant streetscave has not been sacrificed.

St. Peter's Ipiscopal Church, 3rd and Pine Streets, was de-

vard, among thern Benjamin Chew, Nicholas Biddle, Stephen
Decatur and Charles Willson Peale,

Lo Third, and Scots Presbrterian, better knowm as "0ld Pine
e Strect Church,” at 4th and Pine, is the onl; surviving

between Pine and Stamper Streets, since the eighteenth centupy
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The area known as Society Hill comprises the orisinal and oldest
portion of the city as laid out in 1682 o‘, Thomas holme, surveyor for
the proprietor, 1liam Pen. The name is derived from the Free Society
or Traders, who bought 20,000 acres from Penn. Within the district arc
over 575 hJ.otOl"lelly L,Cl'tJ.fle(l eighteentl century and nineteenth century
commez cial, residential, and religious structures, nearly all of which
have been restored or rehamlltated as part of the Washington Square Fast
Ledevelopuent Project.

A
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U

puy

he [irst large-—scale urban renewal project to plan for historic
ion and certainly one of the most succes siul, Washington Square
U has recelved national acclaim., It involved the removal of a whole-
Nalc produce rniarket f{rom uhe area, the construction of three apartment
towers (designed by I. Lis Tei 1) end numerous two- and three-s tory con-
te}'ﬂ;oorar” town houses, and the rehabilitation and restoration of the
existing eighteenth and early nineteenth century houses. Society Hillts
magor contm.butlon to urban planning has been the success with which the
new work was related to the old, and the preservation of the ambience of
the neighborhood,
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Philadelphia Historical Commission files, containing briefs of titie,
present photographs, and other nertinent
data on each historicallr certified building in Philadelohia.

level of significanCe of this nomination.is:

1
L«f—’;' : Local

National State

Neme __ 31 /L/f L"’Cow

State Liaison Officer

0

Title Executive Director

Pa, Historical and Museum Commission

Date g;;’!!!‘ éz 2! .

i

JUN 23 1971
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LATITUDE AND LONGITUDE COORDINATES » LATITUDE AND LONGlTU'D'E CooﬁDINATEs

DEFINING A RECTANGLE LOCATING THE PROPERTY 0 DEFINING THE CENTER POINT OF A PROPERTY

R OF LESS THAN TEN ACRES
CORNER LATITUDE LONGITUDE LATITUDE LONGITUDE
Degrees Minutes Seconds | Degrees Minutes Seconds Degrees Minutes Seconds | Degrees Minutes Seconds

NW 39¢c 56 53 » 7250 09 16 » o , - ° , "

NE 390 56 ’ 49 - 75° 08 ' So »

SE | Mo 5¢ g | 75° 08 33 -

SwW 8t° 8¢’ 36 | 75° 09 ' 1§ - . <
AppROXlMATe"}c‘:ARE%E OF NOMINATED PROPERTY: 150 geres w
LIST ALL %TE*QI'V_E’S‘_AYN&.?@:JYNBTlES FOR/PROPERTIES OVERLAPPING STATE OR COUNTY BOUNDARIES
STATE: B AR CODE | COUNTY CODE m

> (I
3 - m
STATE: - CODE | COUNTY: CODE
STATE: CODE | COUNTY: CODE z
wv
STATE: CODE | COUNTY: coDbE -
. (=
NAME AND TITLE
Mary C. Means, for the Pennsylvania ilistorical and luseum Commission *(’
ORGANIZATION N DATE -
Pennsylvania Mistorical and iuseum Commission =
STREET AND NUMBER: ’ (@]
William Penn Memorial Museum z.
CITY OR TOWN: STATE CODE
Harrisb - «
Harrisburg Pennsylvania Lo

As the designated State Liaison Officer for the Na- ) . o

tional Historic Preservation Act of 1966 (Public Law I hereby certify that this property is included in the

89-665), 1 hereby nominate this property for inclusion National Register.

in the National Register and certify that it has been

evaluated according to'the criteria and procedures set

forth by the National Park Service. The recommended - N -

o y Chief, Office of Archeology and Historic Pdeservation ~~—~—_
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2. Location
Boundaries:

North boundarv line of properties fronting on the north side
of Walnut Street, to and including the south boundary line of
the properties fronting on the north side of Lombard Street.
And from the pier line of the Delaware River to the western
property lines of the buildings on the west side of Eighth
Street.
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6. Representation in Existing Surveys
01d ‘Philadelphia RBurvey’
Date: 1931 Local

Location of Records: Free Library of Philadelphia, Logan Circle
Philadelphia, Penn

Philadelphia Historical Commission Survey
Date: 1955, constant revision Tocal

Location of Records: Philadelphia Historical Commission
1313 City Hall Annex, Philadelphia, Penn

Philadelphia City Planning Commission
Washington Square Redevelopment Area Plan
Date: 1961 Local

Location of Records: Philadelphia City Planning Commission
13th and 1lh4th Floor, City Hall Annex
Philadelphia, Penn
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colonial Pniladelphia Presbyterian church., The building was
begun in 1766, but numerous alterations and additions have

completely changed its character. Because of the patriot activi
ties ot its first pastor, the Rev, George Duffield, the British
burned the pews tor fuel and converted the church itselt into a
hospital during their occupation of Philadetphia.
Rush and John Adams were faithful members of the congrggabion.

0ld St. Joseph's in Willings Alley is the oldest Roman Catholic
parish in Philadelphia, founded in L734. The present church
building dates from 1833%8-39 and is very unusual in that it was
designed to fit an interior lot between Willing's Alley and
Walnut Street. Until recent demolition of several buildings on
Walnut Street, entrance to the church was through an iron gate
and along a secluded passageway to a door 'Qu' the, church's
courtyard, and was symbolic of the difficulties encountered,
even in otficially tolerant Pniladelphia, by 19th century
Catholics. :

0id St. Mary's at 244 S. 4th Street, is the city's oldest
Catholic church in continuous service. It was buiit in 1703
but has been extensively remodelled. In 1779, St. Mary's was
the scene of the first public religous service commenorating thq
Deciaration of lndependence. In 1781, George Washington joined

the Continental Congress here for a thanksgiving service followg

ing the American victory at Yorktown.
buried in the churchyard.

Commodore John Barry is

Holy Irinity, located at bth and Spruce, was built in 1789 by
German Catholics from neighboring St. Joseph's and St. Mary's,
Until the 1920's, its services and sermons were still in German

Mother Bethel A.M.E. Church at 6th and Lombard, is the oldest
parcel of real estate owned continuously by Negroes in the
United States. The church was tounded in 1'/9% by Richard Allenj
a former slave who had bought his freedom., Here in 1816, the
African Methodist Episcopal Church was founded as a national
organization, with Allen as its first Bishop. The present
building dates from 1390.

St. George's Greek Orthodox Cathedraf at 250 S. 8th Street, was
originally built for St. Andrew's Episcopal Church in 1822,

The architect was Jonn Haviland and this is certainiy one of
his finest designs, an outstanding example of his ability to
use historical sources. Haviland was a member of St. Andrew's
and is buried beneath the church. Since 1922, the builiding has
housed St. George's.

Both Benjamin

[}
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The Powel House, 244 S, 3rd Street, is one of the major domes-
tic buildings in Philadelphia and is well-known among archi-
tectural historians for its superb interior details. ‘'l'he
house was built in 1765 and owned by Samuel Powel, last col-
onial mayor of Philadelphia and its first mayor under the
United States flag. George Washington was a close friend of
Powel's and visited here often. 'I'he house is owned and main-
tained by the Philadelphia Society tor the Preservation of
Landmarks. ''wo rooms have been removed to the Metropoiitan
Museum and the Philadelphia Museum of Art, and have been re-
placed with reproductions. (Prior to acquisition by PSFL)

I'ne Luke Morris House, 255 South 8th Street, is considered by
many architectural historians to be an outstanding of its
period and style. Built in 1787, it was the home of Luke
Morris, a prominent brewer. The house was a center of Phila-
delphia's early social and cultural life. Few alterations
nave been made, as it was owned and occupied by seven gener-
ations of Merrises.,

The Hill-Physick House, 321 S. 4th Street, was built ca. 1786
by Henry Hill, a member of the Pennsylvania Assembly and Exec-
utive Council 1784-1788. From 1790 to 1837, it was the home
of Dr. Philip Syng Physick, the "Father of American Surgery."
With its superb Federal fanlight doorway, it is the only re-
maining example of the large Philadelphia residence of the
Federal era. It is owned and maintained by the Philadelphia
Society for the Preservation of Landmarks.

- The 'l'odd House, 343 Walnut Street, was built in 1775, and is a
example of a typical colonial corner house, with entry on the
gable end., From 1791 to 1795, it was the home of Dolley Payne

**%odd, later the wife of James Madison. The house is owned and

_maintained by Independence National Historical Park and is
j turnished and open to the public.

/ The Bishop White House, 309 Walnut Street, is a brick Federal
townhouse with fine interior details. From 1783 to 1836, it w
5 the home ot the Rt. Rev. William White, tirst Protestant kpis-
copal Bishop of Pennsylvania, It is open to the public and is
owned by Independence National Historical Park,

The Thomas Sully House, 530 Spruce Street, is a National His-
torical Landmark and is on the National Register. It is a
fairly typical Federal townhouse which was in 1828-29 occupied
by the noted portraitist, Thomas Sully.

more
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The Rhoads-Barclay House, 217 Delancey Street was built in
1758 by Samuel Rhoads, the house carpenter, who built Ben-
jamin Franklin's house and earlier the East Wing of the
Pennsylvania Hospital. Rhoads was also mayor of Philadelphial
in 1774%. The house was originally built for Alexander Barcld
Comptroller of the Port of Philadelphia. The Rhoads-Barclay
House is an excellent example of a small colonial town house
its interiors are almost completely intact. It is privately
owned.

Mo
241 Pine Street and Drinker's Court at 236-38 Delancey Street
together constitute an outstanding example of early land use.
RBecause of high real estate values in the colonial city, it
was common to develop inner courtyards behind larger houses
facing onto the street. ®41 Pine was built ca. 1763 by John
Drinker, who also built the adjoining Drinker's Court, which
consists of two small gambrel roofed pent-eaved houses, each
with three '"bandbox'" hquses adjoining on the rear and facing
onto a small courtyard. Both Drinker's Court and 24l Pine
Street have been beautifully restored. Drinker's Court is
the only surviving group of bandbox houses in the Society
Hill area.
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